





3. DBE Certification C. Rock 5 min. No Attachment

a. Inquires

b. Applicants

c. Certifications and Rejections
4. | Purchasing Opportunities C. Rock 5min. | No Attachment
5. | Outreach C. Rock 5min. | No Attachment

6. | Adjournment

Total Estimated Time: 35 min.

PUBLIC NOTICE is given that the Board may elect to go into executive session at any time during
the meeting in order to discuss matters listed on the agenda, when autherized by the provisions of
the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.

In the event the Board elects to go into executive session regarding an agenda item, the section or
sections of the Open Meetings Act authorizing the executive session will be publicly announced by
the presiding officer.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, individuals with disabilities who plan to
attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids or services are requested to contact the
Assistant Secretary to the Board at 903-3450 at least 48 hours in advance so that appropriate
arrangements can be made.

Information en Espariol: Si usted desea esta informacién en Espanol o en otro idioma, por favor
llame al teléfono (361) 289-2712.

On Friday, August 22, 2014 this Notice was posted by Stephanie Alvarez at the Nueces County
Courthouse, 901 Leopard, Corpus Christi, Texas, the RTA Administration Offices, 5658 Bear Lane,
Corpus Christi, Texas and sent to the Nueces County Clerk and San Patricio County Clerk.




REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, April 23, 2014

Summary of Action

—
.

Provided Opportunity for Public Comment
2. Approved the Administration Committee Meeting Minutes of October 23,

2013
3. Recommended the Board Approve the First Amendment to the 2014 Capital

Budget
4. Recommended the Board Authorize Renewal of the interlocal Agreement
with Texas Municipal League Intergovernmental Risk Pool (TML-IRP) for

Windstorm Coverage
5. Presentation on: a.) Health Plan Annual Review 2013 b.) Financial Report

March 2014 c.) Procurement and Grant Update d.) Fleet Disposition Update
¢.) Customer Service Center Lease Update

The Administration Committee for the Regional Transportation Authority Board of
Directors met at 8:30 a.m. on Wednesday, April 23, 2014 at the RTA Administration/
Operations Facility located at 5658 Bear Lane, Corpus Christi, Texas.

Committee Members Present: Tony Elizondo, (Chair); Angie Granado, Jeffrey
Pollack, Vangie Chapa

Committee Members Absent: Robert Garcia, Thomas Dreyer

Staff Members Present: Scott Neeley, Jane Haas, Keith Korenek, William Laridis,
Cindy O'Brien, Angelina Gaitan, Gordon Robinson, Rosa Villarreal, Wes Vardeman

Public Present: Georgina Ybarra, Texas Municipal League Insurance; Roland Barrera,
Entrust insurance; Rowland Estrada, President; Rosie Aguiar, ATU-Local 1769

Call to Order
Tony Elizondo called the Administration Committee meeting to order at 8:37 a.m.

Roll Call
Stephanie Alvarez called roll and declared there was a quorum.

Discussion and Possible Action to Recommend the Board Approve the
Administration Committee Minutes of October 23, 2013

MS. GRANADO MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE
ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE MINUTES OF OCTOBER 23, 2013.
MR. POLLACK SECONDED THE MOTION. THE MOTION

1



CARRIED. ELIZONDO, GRANADO, POLLACK, AND CHAPA
VOTING IN FAVOR. DREYER, GARCIA, ABSENT.

Discussion and Possible Action to Recommend the Board Approve the First
Amendment to the 2014 Capital Budget

Ms. Cindy O'Brien reported that the Board of Directors annually adopts Operating
and Capital budget yearly to properly allocate financial expenses for the Agency.
Ms. O’'Brien stated that during the 2014 Capital budget process last year it was
discussed that an additional funding was needed for procurement of bus stop trash
receptacles. Ms. O'Brien reported that an amendment to the FY2014 capital budget
for $400,000 was being requested in order to purchase the bus stop trash
receptacles which would increase the overall budget.

MS. GRANADO MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE FIRST
AMENDMENT TO THE 2014 CAPITAL BUDGET. MR. POLLACK
SECONDED THE MOTION. THE MOTION CARRIED. ELIZONDO,
GRANADO, POLLACK, AND CHAPA VOTING IN FAVOR. DREYER
AND GARCIA, ABSENT.

Discussion and Possible Action to Recommend the Board Authorize Renewal of
the Intertocal Agreement with Texas Municipal League Intergovernmental Risk
Pool (TML-IRP) for Windstorm Coverage

Mr. Keith Korenek reported the continuation of CCRTA's agreement with Texas
Municipal League Intergovernmental Risk Pool (TML-IRP) for windstorm coverage. Mr.
Korenek introduced Ms. Georgina Ybarra representative of TML-IRP.

Mr. Korenek reported that the 2013 insurance coverage was for $15 million and for the
year 2014 TML-IRP quoted an amount for $12 million coverage. Mr. Korenek reported
that there would be a reduce savings of $2 million after the adjustment of asset
coverage. Mr. Korenek stated that TML-IRP provides the RTA with essential windstorm
coverage and ensures protection to the Agency’'s assets. The new premium for wind
coverage would be $62,000.

MS. GRANADO MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE AUTHORIZATION
FOR RENEWAL OF THE INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT WITH TEXAS
MUNICIPAL LEAGUE INTERGOVERNMENTAL RISK POOL FOR
WINDSTORM COVERAGE. MR. POLLACK SECONDED THE
MOTION. THE MOTION CARRIED. ELIZONDO, GRANADO,
POLLACK, AND CHAPA VOTING IN FAVOR. DREYER AND
GARCIA, ABSENT.



Presentation:

a. Health Plan Annual Review 2013

Mr. Roland Barrera of Entrust Insurance used a PowerPoint presentation to review the
annual 2013 Health Plan. Mr. Barrera stated that the new plan year began on January
1, 2014. The basic care benefit allowance for individual coverage increased from $750
to 1,000 per year, and the family insurance coverage have increased from $1,500 to
$2,000 per year. Mr. Barrera stated that the co-insurance changed from 90 percent
after deductible to 100 percent after deductible.

Mr. Barrera informed the Committee that the annual Aggregate Report included the
claims by dollar amount and paid claims by categories. He also summarized the
prescription plan and usage.

Mr. Barrera reported additional Entrust Enhanced Services that were available for all
RTA employees. He stated that quarterly Lunch and Learning meetings would be
scheduled to assist covered Entrust insured employees.

Mr. Rowland Estrada of ATU Local 1769commented that the cost of generic
prescriptions had increased and that not all generic prescription were available for
purchase. Mr. Estrada asked that weekend hours of Entrust Service of Customer
Service be available to the providers.

Ms. Rosie Aguiar of ATU Local 1769 commented on instances of unavailability of
Entrust Representative to provide information on queries of employees regarding
coverage and claims. In response, Ms. Angelina stated she has been available for
questions on confirmation of coverage to providers or RTA employees. Mr. Jeffrey
Pollack expressed concern of the RTA Employees not being able to be assisted due to
their shift schedule. Mr. Pollack stated that the Entrust Insurance should provide a 24-
hour automatic system for RTA Employees’ providers to have access to.

Mr. Barrera reported that Entrust Insurance Service would continue to accommodate
the RTA Employees with outreach programs and an automated-system customer
service.

Financial Report March 2014

Ms. Cindy O’Brien reported that the RTA’s financial performance for the month of March
was over budget by $460,705; total revenues were under budget by $55,871; and that
sales tax was estimated at $3million.

Ms. O'Brien noted that the actual sales tax received for the month of February 2014 was
$2,569,257 which was $131,558 or 4.8 percent less than the budget but $105,257 or
4.3 percent higher compared to February 2013. Ms. O'Brien reported that fuel prices of
Diesel and Compress Natural Gas (CNG have stayed in a three dollar range. Ms.

3



O’'Brien stated that using and converting to CNG has shown cost savings monthly. It
was reported that the unleaded price of fuel was still under the amount of $3 per gallon.

Procurement and Grants Update

Mr. William Laridis provided an update on the Procurement and Grants Veterans
Transportation and Community Living Initiative (VTCLI). Mr. Laridis reported that the
one-call and one-click center would be located at the Customer Service Center. This
would give the veterans and customers the ability to call the Customer Service Center
for assistance of transportation. Mr. Laridis explained that the one-click center would
be able to view the RTA fixed-route information. The costs of hardware and software
would approximately amount to $1,060,600 with 80% federal funding and 20% local
match. The Community Transportation Association approved the budget amount of
$848,480. Mr. Laridis noted that $212 120 would come from the Agency’s local budget.
Mr. Laridis presented a timeline of the software and hardware and project completion
dates. He stated that the next step the RTA Staff would be to reach out to the Veteran
Community with the help of the Outreach Coordinator.

Fleet Disposition Update

Using a PowerPoint presentation, Mr. Laridis updated the Committee on the process of
vehicle disposition. Vehicles that have fulfilled their service life and have a current unit
market value of less than $5,000 or less, the RTA may dispose of these vehicles without
further obligation to the FTA. He stated that 38 vehicles were eligible for disposition. An
Invitation for Bids (IFB) was issued on March 3, 2014 and five bids were received on
April 11, 2014. He noted that there were 26 eligible vehicles for disposition that would
be awarded to the highest bidders and 12 vehicles would be transferred to government
or non-profit agencies. Mr. Laridis stated that five vehicles have received bids higher
than $5,000 for a total of $34,490 in which 80 percent or $25,992 would be applied to
future ECHO drawdown.

Customer Service Center Lease Update

Ms. Jane Haas briefed the Committee of the new location and new hours of the
Customer Service Center. The new location is at 1024 Leopard Street Suite C. She
stated that the new location would open on May 1, 2014 and would operate under new
hours starting from 7:00 a.m. and closing at 6:00 p.m. Monday through Friday. She
noted that the 24 hour Ride Line would be available.

Ms. Hass reviewed the access and amenities to the temporary Customer Service
Center.

Adjournment
The meeting was adjourned at 9:42 a.m.

Submitted by: Stephanie Alvarez















Corpus Christi Regional Transportation Authority
Comparative Statements of Net Position (Unaudited)
At July 31, 2014 & June 30, 2014 8 July 31, 2013

July 31,2014 June 30, 2014 July 31,2013
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalenis 21,681,506 19,535,691 6,933,006
Investments 28,280,971 29,546,853 22,646,008
Receivables
Sales taxes 5,823,369 5,693,887 5,459,357
Accrued interest receivable 85,676 82,515 107,498
Due from federal/state Government 4 574,468 863,775
Other 46,490 43,880 46,646
inventories 613,653 638,542 590,319
Prepaid Expenses 802,441 822,081 308,029
Net Pension Asset 452 465 1,630,963 452 465
Total Current Assets 57,886,575 58,568,880 37,207,103
Capital Assets:
Land and Construction in progress 8,835,984 8,734,406 6,029,888
Other capital assets, net of depreciation 37,570,536 38,064,703 35,588,197
Total Capital Assets 46,406,520 46,799,109 41,618,085
Total Assets 104,293,095 105,367,989 78,825,188
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable 657,053 676,530 562,211
Accrued compensated absences 225,748 225,748 175,493
Bonds Payabie 575,000 575,000 -
Distributions to regionai entities payable 2,088,422 2,088,422 727,454
Other accrued liabilities 500,372 499,796 493,445
Total current liabilities 4,046 595 4.065,496 1,958,603
Non-Current Liabilities;
Accrued compensated absences 91,093 §1,093 76,467
Bonds Payabie 24,450,000 21,450,000 -
Cther Post Employment Benefits 487,164 487,164 531,047
22,028,257 22,028,257 607,514
Total Liabilities 26,074,852 26,093,753 2,566,117
NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets 46,406,520 46,799,109 41,618,085
Restricted for debt service 1,611,302 1,611,302 -
Restricted for pension plan cbligation 452 485 452,465 452 485
Unrestricted 29,747 957 30,411,361 34,188,621
Totai Net Position 78,218,243 79,274,236 76,259,071




Corpus Christi Regional Transportation Authority
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures By Cost Center {Unaudited)

Months ended July 31, 2014 & July 31, 2013

Cperating Revenues:
Passenger service
Bus advertising
Charler service
Other operating revenues
Totat Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses:
Transportation
Customer Pragrams
Purchased Transportation
Service Development
MiS
Vehicle Maintenance
Facilities Maintenance
Contracts and Procurements
CEOQ's Office
Finance and Accounting
Materials Manage ment
Human Resources
General Administration
Capital Project Management
Marketing & Communications
Safety & Securily
Staples Street Center

Total Departmental Expenses

Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses

Cperating Income {Loss}

Cther Income (Expense)

Sales Tax Revenue

Federal, state and local grant
assistance

Investment Income

Gain (Loss) on Disposition
of Property

Street Improvements Program
for CCRTA Region Entities

Net income (Loss) Before Capitat Grants

and Donations
Capital Grants & Donations

Change in Net Assets

Current Month Prior Year Comparison
Favorable Favorable
{Unfavorable) {Unfavorable)
Actual Budget Variance 2013 Comparison
A B AvsB c AvsC
182,973 165,477 17,496 164,970 28,003
10,000 5,833 4,167 3,333 6,667
5,213 6,125 (912) 2,387 2,826
198,186 177,435 20,751 160,690 37,496
502,559 503,083 524 427,307 (75,252)
17,131 16,894 (237 23,039 5,908
572,729 882,765 310,026 738,217 165,488
20,468 26,257 5,789 14,811 (5,657)
56,609 46,571 (10,038) 31,821 {24,088)
498,061 488,865 (9,1986) 438,625 (59,436)
100,941 84,209 (16,732) 90,368 (10,673)
17,396 31,695 14,299 16,935 (461)
34,852 76,593 441,741 71,450 36,598
31,741 34,994 3,253 26,822 (4,919)
9,982 10,555 573 10618 636
1,467,302 188,699 (1.278,603) 163,135 {1.304,187)
25,290 28,507 3217 29,803 4,513
18172 13,558 (4,614) 27.414 9,242
36,045 57,663 20,718 34,752 {2,193}
44,064 75,981 31,017 36,692 {8,272}
- 10,107 10,107 - -
3,455,142 2,576,986 (878,156) 2,181,609 908,076
494,167 494 167 - 495 438 1,271
3,949,309 3,071,153 (878,156) 2,677,047 909,347
(3.751,123) (2,893,718} (857,405) (2,516,357} 946,843
2,686,015 2,343,437 342,578 2,532,266 153,749
- 190,517 (190,517) 194,099 (194,099)
9,115 5,500 3,615 5,757 3,358
- (4,99%) L4891 (4.991) 4,991
(1,055,993) {359,255} (696,738) 210,774 014,842
- - - 180,571 (180,571)
..(1,055,993) {359,285y  (696,738) 391,345 734,271

10



Corpus Christi Regional Transpoertation Authority
Statement of Revenues And Expenditures By Cost Center (Unaudited)
Year-to-date July 31, 2014 & July 31, 2013

Year-{o-date Prior Year Comparison
Favorable Favorable
{Unfavorable) {Unfavorable)
Actual Budget Variance 2013 Comparison
A B Avs B c AvsC
Operating Revenues:
Passenger senvice $ 1,065,629 1,125,005 (69,376) 1,005,665 49,964
Bus advertising 23,333 40,831 (17,498) 23,333 -
Charter service - - - 158 (158)
Other operating revenues 52,556 42,875 9,681 38,073 14,483
Total Operating Revenues 1,131,618 1,208,711 (77,193) 1,067,229 64,289
Operating Expenses:
Transportation 3,510,670 3,549,281 38,711 2,933,857 (576,713}
Customer Programs 109,243 154,748 45,505 105,172 {4,071}
Purchased Transportation 3,936,586 5,298,985 1,362,399 4,505,280 568,694
Service Development 170,039 185,999 15,960 153,139 {16,900)
MIS 288,175 299,618 11,443 184,751 {103.,424)
Vehicle Maintenance 3,181,227 3,461,635 280,408 2,832,160 (349,067)
Facilities Maintenance 878,651 601,863 (276,788) 598,932 (279,719)
Contracts and Procurements 122,440 171,996 49,556 91,972 (30,468)
CEOQ's Office 352,059 403,051 50,992 346,214 (5,845)
Finance and Accounting 197,087 245,408 48,321 236,615 39,528
Materials Management 69,538 75,185 5,347 70,825 g87
Human Resources 2,944,093 2,475,046 (469,047} 1,941,222 (1,002,871}
General Administration 150,594 207,349 56,755 202,883 52,289
Capital Project Management 106,219 106,306 87 104,037 (2,182)
Marketing & Communications 267,012 361,201 94,189 192,575 (74,437)
Safety & Security 347222 532,617 185,385 223,115 (124,107)
Staples Street Center - 70,749 70,749 - -
Total Departmental Expenses 16,631,055 18,201,037 1,569,982 14,722,749 12,814,443
Depreciation 3,459,169 3,459,169 - ] 3,468,066 8,897
Total Operating Expenses 20,090,224 21,660,206 1,669,982 18,190,815 12,823,340
Operating Income (Loss) (18,958,708} (20,451,495) 1,492,789 (17,123,586) 12,887,629
Other income (Expense)
Sales Tax Revenue 19,582,082 19,513,674 68,408 18,425,922 19,682,082
Federal, state and locat grant
assistance - 1,333,619 (1,333.619) 1,192,001 (33,163)
investment Income 55,312 38,500 16,812 33,163 55,312
Gain {Loss) on Disposition
of Property 72,511 - Y2511 225 72,511
Street Improvements Program
for CCRTA Region Entities - ) {4,991) 4,991 (4,8913 4,991
Net income (Loss)} Before Capital Grants
and Donations 751,199 429,307 321,892 2,522,734 32,569,362

Capitai Grants & Donations 452,778 12,975,512}

Change in Net Assets $ 751199 429307 321 802 2975512 29,593 850

11


















509) BUTUEQ JASEJ0 0] POsH I jnq “sTuiulea ysasaiul se papoda: Butaq st 1pary) sSurweg oy ¢

oLEnb o) falienb woly spuny s, ALoqIngy oy jo amnyipuadya pue 1dieoar oy poafga Afueurisd [[im nq Riep paxinbal St ompd snangy 11 286y ¢

FY)

-Aringews odeiosr pojydram siuesnldal ‘WY AL 1

V.13 ugiyn sndion

UOTJROSTHIWPY JO 1010011 duIdeueiy ‘opay=2hin od1or

JOSIAPY JUDUNSIAU POIIISISIY ‘SBIDIF0SS] 3P UOSLIIID J\ V1 ..m_.E”A:EQU

UOSIANE] EPUL J0T22.1(] ou:n&%:afmﬁ@ Apud
g NG A D
) G pazrioymy
AN porad 10) djoN Ainsead J avax | P ddeloay
D00 pottad 10y [pg ATnsead ], yyuow 9 pja1x Afvasay
wbTTH Porad 10f LR 0] PIOIA ABCADAY
(zz8'9F9) ¢ ONfEA JAYIRIA UT 9THRY)
siep Ip] (PIRQ PO FULPUL] IR WY A SABp 1L} (PIB( POHD BULIUBAE 12 AW Ay
(gT9*1) S SSOY/UIREy PIZI{ R UD Uy )y
(8s1) $ SSOTJ/WRD) Pazijealun 09¥°1 b SSOTj/uiel)y pazifeailfy
GRELT Y potiad ayy 10§ sWosU] JUAUNSIAU]
ZIR'689LY  § IN[EA IR AT T N ANfZA R BUltwGog
0L6°680° LY S anje A ooq duipur PLT'CEE'SF & anje A Yooy Sulauidag]
PIOE "0f 2ung Jo sv oijofiing FIOC "T§ A0 EE JO SBoifofiiog

woday ypwadeney {ewrung o1foyioy

#1107 ounf — pudy
Hodoy waunsaau] AJInlend)

soxa ), (y1y) Aoy wouppiodsupd ] jpuoiSay usiayy sndio?







3§ EAnlEy

D Fdd G

V1D OOH0d

1T IO s uny
20:94 ¥LOZ/9L/20 Y1HD L3S pajepdn eleq
PLOZIOE/90-7402/10/90 potad Buipodoy

R
5010041 gafieurs ‘uaug,o Apuid

e A,

"Apoq buiuianob ay) 0] 2UnSORSIP N} 2MIA0id 0] ofojlod BY) j0 SUONEIUSSaIdal DIYdelh SE fam se Jlodas uoidesuey e ‘poizad oy} Jo pUa 343 10§ HOCI AJOJLDAUI DIIBIDIP B MIAIASAD
Arelwns Juawabeuew e apnpaw sH0da) 3y “Juawsanul 3o ogoied s Aoyiny syl wyim Auanoe pue uoisced ay) jo Alroyiny uatelcdsues) jeucibay 1suyD) sndios o Apoq Buiuiasch ay) wioju:
Ajpny 03 18P0 U 30 3L A PaiNbas 1oU uoNEwICU {eIUSWSIBdNS Jajo 0S|e SHodal BUL (9527 3POT) LAOS) S2X8] ) 19 JUBWISIAU] SPUN 4 JIGN BYl Y 99UBpIDIde U paptuqns ale spodas Bulmoles 9y

91E(Q O] 1e8 A RISy

00'€L06

Buipus yjuow og sunp

1B3 JUAIND
sbuyuies jejop

£22°0 L 792 LSERL90L LY 12955902 L 18798065 LY SIUBWISBAL} PUR 4SES 210
L0 FRLGL 10°kpLSL Elegng
20 trri'al L0°RLGL 2SEYIIN | 1S843)U| Paniddy
15313jL1| p2NII2Y PUB YSeD
, . . SlULLISIAUY

£CC°0 347 292 “%00°00} 05'696'689' .t PLZL8'689 Ly L9°Z98°06S' /Y
LI A 54 S9t rd WP ZI8'PPS E PTG rS e Ly 98 prs L Uug OO 1531341 - 8.00
8270 I i gLig £9'13¢'858'yL £9'L8C 85R' YL £9L8E 858 pl Spung i
0020 i b fe2- ] £8'81569¢'E £8'815 692 £ S8BIS69ZC SHUNasdy Juen
ISE0 ar 6&k 59'¢ Y8 96LZrL L 60951 °8C4°L Q000072241 5Q7 3genobay
S8E°0 €8z gEpr PR3 Lglie 082’0 §0°648°292'9 20000 002’9 SpUOY |ediiuny
£6LD gLe otr a3y £5'Zer 806 01'5€2'805 00000016 Buizglowy- siunoosig Anseas)
081 0 i acv Leee 52665 rRB Gl b9 iZ98RECL 00 000 0BE'SL S8ILUNDAS undnoy) Aousby [esopay
5T ] §8¢ Ly [N 00000 :02'L 6E'GREBEL L 00000 L0C 1s0d3( Jo SHEDWUSD
‘ainb3 53¢ Aunjey wiay 0ilo;u0d ANEA anjea antep, SJUBUISBAU]

WLA o1 sheq 0% joog 1axIel g

9rigs XL ‘ufisny

G611 2ng

IOl 'S 106
SIIBID0ESY § unsianeyd

v10Z ‘0g sunp

Arewwng ojjopiog
Juswabeuepy ojjostod
Vi 3suy) sndio)

INRENIRTI 08 LR e

BILYVII0NEV B NEFIZEIVY









5°g’L A wodsy
Ve L 137 Adh 1S
dv

Y140 oliojuog

2091 - PLOZIGLLD SEQ UNY

acy Z0Z0 6610 LE°5P8'L6SZT SL'BL6985°2Z ¥S°09E'PES'TT afesaay puk sjususanul ejoL

952 00¥0 §6£°0 10°18L'T6T°T 10°282°262°T L0°LEL'T6T'T abiesany pue [ejolang

952 S10Z/PLED 00F0 P6ED 0cF'0 107287622 LO0LELZBEE L0°182°762°2 PLOZ/PLIE0 ueg §SapA 1se3 25001 $0SGEBTLL
UUYAIDLOW 15343l - §,(1D

Aunew 8jeq 59¢ 09g ajen anjep Jax4ey anjen seg anjea ¥oog Etlel Janssgy # jusunysaany disn)

o) sfeq Auamely WLA WA JuBINY aseyaing

Z abed

¥10Z ‘0 aunr
pun4 Aq sjuawjsaau|

£10Z puog uononysuod - NOO puny



G'E'L UBA Hoday
[ RIERE I RE]
dv

¥ 15D OlfojHod

209k - p10ZOLLD @M.l uny

BLY SLOZ/PZ/B0  BBED PBE'D oSkt 89'069'8¥2 00°000'$kZ BZ'Z¥E /FT FLOZ/YEIS0 GISSE #0104 Hued 11D 27001 LOMYPRZLL
Lib 5L02/L2/80  LOVD §6E'D 000'L 9Z'8LY'S¥e 00°000°$¥T 1948L9V2 b 0Z/60/50 yueg pNg 52001 927489550
sq9 alqenoban
83 06E°0 S8L°0 S0°S06'6.8'S 00°000'008°S LTI LIRS abeiaay pue jejoiqng
£51 PLOZA0/ZL  2LS0 6950 L4570 00°0E4'1L00°} 00°000°000°L 00°000°000°L £102/22/30 A AUnog asynEMiIp 1E00L 1925¢2209
59t SLOZ/LO/LD 00E'0 962'0 000’y 00°0E¥ 615 00°000°00% 00'6PF'ELS yLOZIZ0P0 74 Auno?) apeQ-iweny 99001 SHYALLERS
z6 FLOZ/LO/OL  0QFD 60 0002 00'0ZS '+00'L 00°000°000°L LL'S9B°C00'L CLOZ/0LIL0 AN vy Aunog siman £E00L SADBEBLES
iy GL0Z/L0/60 00ED 962°0 000'F 05°229'G9¢ 00°000°'05¢ 99'£90'69¢ PLOZ/OLIP0 ¥9 AUNog uoisnoH 59001 6548£0Zrk
SEE 510Z/L0/90 0SE'0 SPED 0444 05'892'65F 00°000°SSY 69°L06°09 ¥102/90/20 S¢M OS PUBLSG puRID ar00L SWISLYYBE
S9E G102/L0/40 0DF0 SBE'0 poR't G6'620°'98€ 00°000°G8E 987LE'GRE PLOZ/LZIC0 v Isamypon Abraug 19001 OMXD0L26Z
L2y SL0Z/L0/B0 660 G620 000°¢ 00'€L5'60€ 00°000'00€ 6¥'ZZP 60E PLOZ/OLIFO 24ag usuyg sndiod 89001 1¥31ZL02Z
LIS GL0ZGLS0  0ZE0 9Le'0 0eLE 00°ZEE'90F 00°000'00% SE'L9Z 0% PLOZ/LEIEO 31e1S INANIBUU0Y £8004 SNArzLL0Z
Bye S10Z/54/80 00%'0 ¥EE'0 088D 00°0PL'G00'E 00°000°000°L 96'£95' P00 £102/60/0L O 4S Aunc) seweyse|d Zr004 SaHe616.)
see SEDT/ALD/80 0520 L¥Z°0 000'E 0L'pS2°0CF 00°000°04F I8°LLE0CY PLOC/0LIPO N unod Uspued 19001¢ SANNLBZEL
spuog jediauniy
L2 [rAli] 9£zT0 52'899'952°2 00°000°052°L ¥9'516'25L L abriany pue |ejoiang
v $LOZ/SD/L0 0220 L0 00'E86'666 00°000°000°L 69'GL5'665 £4.0Z/11/90 310N YIRINA 62004 EHMDYBGELE
86 FLOT/BZIB0  LVE'D brE0 SLE0 00'8LF'000' 00°000°000°L 11'082'000°L £10Z/91/20 SION DWTHA SE00E YMAEDPELD
082 SLOZ/BL/E0 0SE0 SPE0 0SE0 00'528°L00't 00°000°000°L 00°000'000°L £40Z/81/E0 9ON DWTHA ZZOOL 099£9beLE
veZ SLEDZIOZIZ0  9¥Z0 ZFZ0 0sZ'0 00'168°000't 00°000°000°L Z2L°G20°000°L £L0Z/E1L/30 S10N g1HS 0PO0tE PAALEELLE
861 SLEOZ/OLA0 9220 22Z°6 0SZ'0 00'614'000't 00°000°000'L 89621000 £L0Z/ELIZ0 210N g7HA 62004 FZHLIBEELE
¥4 YEOZ/ZZILO LBVO PELD 06L0 $2'3p0°052 00°000°052 80°L00°05L £L0Z/ZZIL0 10N §1HA L8001 BNdLeeeic
£l PLOZ/ZLB0 00270 160 52871 00°££5'Z00't 00°000°000°L Z9ZLEZ00L SLOEMSL/L0 @oN §1HA 900t eSI0LEELE
24 pLOZ/BLLL BLZD [T 0£2°0 00°£85°000° L 00°000°000°L £F'L61'000°L £LOE/8L/L0 SjoN 6044 ¥E001L LXEDICELE
saliuinaag uodnon Asuafiy jeispa4
0.2 88270 820 95°95L'LLG 00°000°086 00°000°'086 abesany pue jelolang .
LLE $10Z/80/50 0620 S¥2'0 06270 £8 462 PFE 00°000°'sk2 00°000°'5¥2 #L0Z/60/S0 jueg euueysnbsng 0004 029401698
81E SLDZ/SES0 0520 ¥z 0sZ'0 §5°292 bhE 00°000°s¥2 00°000°'¥2 ¥LOZ/SL/G0 queg |3 S £200% §rgleseas
se $10Z/92/40 0SE0 SPE0 05g0 00'000°G¥Z 00°000°ShE 00°000°S¥E €L0Z/9Z/10 a0 yueq Biagay 8£00% YE6LLS
9Z¥ GLDZ/LE/B0  0DE0 $62°0 00£'0 8456l Pp2 00°000°'G¥2 00°000°sk2 PLOZ/OEISO 1SNIL % Hueg ess3 9,004 PHIE L9962
Hsodag Jo se1eayiLa)
Auniely aleq S9¢ 09¢ aley anfea JaIE anjeA fed an|ea yoog seq 1anss| # Juaunsaiu) dISnN2
o] shea funjey  WLA WLA pUEYITIT) aseqaing

¢ abeyq

¥10Z ‘0¢ aunp
pund Aq SJuaLLUSaAU|

pund [es0u99 - N3O pund



G4 IBA Loday
INUR(EREHTIRF

dv
W1dD olfojpod

Z0 Gt - PLOZIOLILG BleC Uny

443 reo S Al] 12'996'260'GT TLFRE'E0O0'ST 36'869'560'SE abielany pue sjusLysaAl) (30 )
%4 69¥°0 £o9¥0 peSTTZET L4 T 1AA 1A ¥eSTT'IST' S aBeiany pue fejoigng
(74 $10Z/20/€0 0OP'0 [0 00¥°0 80°ZLEVO0'L 80'2LTHDO'L 80°2L2°¥00L rLOZ L0/ED HUER JSOAA 35€T F3001 WSZO4GETLL
14 FLOZ/OL/BD 0SL0 BELO 0S40 STESELVT STESBLYT STESE KT €LOZ/OLE0 HURE [RUCHEN 252010 1700t 98851
uuy D uop] 1SR - 5,4H
L 0100 o6L0a SE'BEL'BEBE'P mm.mmr.mmm..v ww.am—..mmm.q abeiaay pue _mt.an_:w . . .
L 0100 §00°0 0L0°0 S6'GELEB6 Y S8'86CL'BEB'Y S6'6EL'666'F ZLog/Loio (XX AN 2N0319S HOd W Alaplg SQ00L D9ESZ6LZL
spund W
L 002°0 1610 £8'815'69Z'c £B'815°802°c £8'815'692'C aBeiany PUE [2jolqng
L 000 1610 0020 £EB'BIGEIT'E ER'LSEITT £8'915°69T°¢ 10211040 Al 83i0u) yueg obley sijaps 20001 889L£99776
51UNB22Y Hueq
(143 ZiT0 1980 BZ E5L'TO6 00'000'ES6 B0°LES'POB abeiany pue [e3otang
S0v S102/0L/80 0820 9.2'0 0041 LLALE e 00'000'€22 0Z'veL'vZe ¥LOZ/8LISYD 24185 #0104 Yueg se aiges 11001 8LNOS¥S6L
8oy SLoe/eL/s0 G6E0 £8E0 00ge'e FPaOLE VP 00°000°'0¥Z E6'820'GkZ vLOZ/5L/90 yueq |eyided 39 v4001 84dS065E9¢
s(D sjqenobeny
Aumep  ajeg 59¢ 03g EX1:0Y ANJeA JaNiey anjep led anjea yoog s1eq danssg # juaWysaALg disnd
o] sAeq Awnjew LA WLA wualng sseUINg

t abed

¥10Z ‘0g aunp
pun4 Ag sjusuw}saauy

pung [eJauan - NI9 puny






G4 oA Lodsy 128} - PLOTSZIY A0 uny
0z {0 Hud O

dv

W 1HD 0ioju0d

£8'Z9¥'89¥ 00°000°0%2'C PLBSPSS 16'566'928'E- rejoL
65'62Z'E9¥ 007000°0¥L'E 0Z°0P6LP 19°0LL'vee's- [ejoing
20°L00° 1" 000 000 201001 SLOZ//O/E0  GLOZ/L0/ED B %000 WO'L B3 $Z'966'200'L WSTBLOZEL L ysa1auy N39 p900+ ¥L0Z/0S/90
pung [giaueg
ysen suondwapay 1sa83U] SaseYIind ajeq vogduasag Apanoag  enjen aj Aydnoag adA) pung #3uausaau] aeq
ApanEn Jed ‘sue) ‘suel)

¥10Z "0€ 8unf - $107 ‘4 [udy pouad ay3 104
z sbieg Hoday uolRHIZUOIOY yses
VLN 3suys sndion















Jap Hogay

m.
D'z {37 uai A

Tl
[
dv

¥1oD ClicjOd

91 9L - PLOTISZALD g uny

£9ER6'LE 95°098'0¢- 6L'6¥8'85 £eT'0 vl 9y 6618y ZSTLLLGee'EY 18°298'065° LY B30 L
Lp'E99'9L (13- 5:7Ad Lg'9e5'sy 192°0 LTPEE'609'ST 05 rVLSYLST Z1'pe8'c00'sz |eyoqng
L6'8E SL6r £L'es 66€°0 oSyl S10T/PZ/80 AL 'vLQ'6L 00’0 00'000'5¥2 ZON N3O 82001 LOMYPBETLL
£0'7E beGs- 1E£7/48 0ot'0 oaLt SLOZ/0L/BD L L0LCE 000 00°000'€22 FAs Lyl NI 24001 8LNOGFSEL
a4 oo ] 00e’0 0ae'o SL0T/LE/BD SB'ESL'98 000 00°000'S#Z aod NID SL001 PHIY29952
[ANA 240685~ 6.°0bL 86E°0 Qoe'e SLOT/EL/BO OL°LZL°92E oga Q0°000°0kZ [Aely] N3O rL00L 8YSOES519E
i8'el ao'o 2884 0520 Qasc’o SLOZ/SL/SD 9P'9ES gt ao’a Q0°000'6¥2 aod NID €001 SfAL9BERL
£eerl cvzie- 94°GGE 00%'0 060'L 5L02/12/60 06°961'EVL 000 00°000°5%2 f4ely N3D S/004 827489550
688 Qo0 588 0sZ'0 0SZ'0 5L0Z/80/50 LEZBES YL 000 00°000'S¥Z aong N3O aL00} 078401698
L r8L Z2e48L'2- €2°24ET JETA Q00+ SL0Z/L0/80 BLISHEPZ ao’a 00°000'05¢E LOW N3D 69001 65 J9E0TPr
B8 951 15891 00°SZ5°L LBZ0 000'g SL0Z/10/60 98°€12LLE 00’0 00°000°00¢ LON N3D 89004 1Y31ZL0Ce
¥0'BAL £1°906'L- LL'v0°Z 6rZ0 aog'e SLOT/1L0/90 Z0°500°L82 o000 00°000° 0t ¥ LoKn N39 £9004 SANNiBZEL
bresee 00195+ Y brey 6620 000t SLOZ/L0M0 L6'ELE RIS 000 00°000°00S Lon N3D 59004 SEX4EEERS
ol SOFEL L 000212 LZED 0Z4°¢ SLOZ/GL/G0 £5°SPL L0 00°950°80% 00'000°00% LOW N3D £9001 SN8rZ.L0z
LG'BBE 60828~ 09'9L2'L 1090 4 A GLOZ/LO/L0 ££°0Z2488E SPOFiE8E 00'000°58¢ LOW N39D 19004 OAAXD0L26T
£8°¢0r 556094~ 8€'€10’e £9E°0 ali'L SLOT/LO/90 L9965 L9V v LG 29y 00'000'SS5Y LOW N3O SO0l SW3SLFE8E
¥6'500°L 90'vBL L~ 00'002'2 10¥0 08%°0 SL0Z/SL/90 PZ'ZSL'G00L Z0°85L°600°L 00’000°000°4 ety N3O Zr0ooL SAHBELELL
8Z'¢l0"L 2L'G86'E 00°000°G FOr'0 0002 FLOZ/L0/0L LEGPE'G00'L EFL26°400°L 00700000071 LOW NID £e00l 2ADB€822S
ce'ELee ao'o £ECLE S0¥°0 ao0r'o Fi02/10/50 £€°0/9'62€ 00°000°000°L 00’0 LONW NID ZE001 £J088: 8L
asery’L 000 QG2 L 6450 11670 v102/L0/Z) 00°000°0Q0°+ 00°000°000°L 00°000°000°4 LONW N3D LE00L (82 ety Zatel:]
896L¢G SO ELY P TCEEE 'V 6i¥'0 jalelsl4 #10E/10/90 G PV I6Y SSCLEPRL 00’0 LOW N39 0001 LFO8090L0
207100t ao’o 20°L00'L 0a¥'o QoF'0 SEOZ/L0/E0 20°C92'E0Q0°E 20°LLZIE00°L 60°242'F00° L oy N3D ySo0L VSZ9L82TL)
P¥'66 £€2°480°L- £9°991°L 6520 ao0'e PLOZ/SLIYD BE'ZZ6°ESL €2°490°L00°L 00’0 LOW N3O L2001 £XWNBELYLE
847/6¢ LiTie- 62'98¢ 99%'0 0050 940Z/62/10 Z6°969°20¢€ LL'EED000'L 00’0 Ivd N3O £r00L LDLPOPELE
¥O'EI¥ Qo0 ¥9'cor 0520 Q5L°0 rLOZ/OLIB0 GT'ESE' LPT SCESE LPT SZESE LFE £y NID 001 98851
pun4 |E42U35) (pun4
sBuiure uonainay pauiey PIBIA ajey aeq anjeA joog anjea yoog anjep iey4 adA} pung # JUBUNSIAUE disns
1saJdaju| pajsnipy  fuoneZINO LY pECFER U] pazHenuuyluaung  Aunjey  aberaay BuruwBag Buipug Aunasag

sBuiuiey ysa1a3u| paysnipy

z abed

¥10Z ‘0L dUNf - #1.0z | jdy
sBuiweg jsaieuy

v1d 8suyo sndion






5574 A Lodey
L gy Sua) 5
dv

V.1dD Oll0jH04

€2 91 - ¥LOZ/SZIL0 ;g Uny

PTT865'0Z1
PePILLE LTGLL 0L oy'e29'82- 187108774 vaPILPES T L1'006°T61 L1 006'5EY'SE {eroqng
£2°£90°L Qo0'e Sexa] YHON Jo AuSIaAUN
00'0 00°0e/'62- £2°2901- 11¢99'82- o0 00°0£2'62 00'0EL'620°% Q0'000°000° Pi0Z/GL/F0 N32 L2001t
PS6LLL 0044 L4185 #2104 Hueg ey atjjles
0Z'¥ZL') YE'66- pE'SS 00’0 02'72L'¥2C PS6LLTY PS6LLVET 00°000°€Z2 $10¢/0L/80 N3O 2200}
00'0L0'EZ aoo'y 14 Awnog aped-iuey
00'6¥¥'SL 00°195" ¢~ 007495t~ 000 00'6¥b'8LS 00'QLo'ez 00°0L0’€Zs 00°000°009 St0E/10/20 N3D 39001
SV LLE L 0002 Auin v Aunod siman
LL'G86'E 6Z¥PSGE- 2L586'e £6°85G L L LLS8E'E00°L 00'0ES'64 00'0ES'BI0'E 000000001 FLOZ/LOMOL N3D €E00L
05°'L52° 2L ooo'y w9 AUnog uoisnoH
29'€90°'GL 28°491°2- 2g'L84'e 000 89°£90°69¢ 0546241 05°352°/9¢€ Q0'000°05% SLOZ/LOMBO N32 59001
(AR BRI QL' SPAA DS PUBLS puel)
69'L06'S 91'€65'2- G5'609'L- L9'ca6- 69°L06°09F Sg'per'g S8 PEPTIP Q0’00055 SL0Z/L0/80 N392 9v0al
00'+99°'§ 00E'T jueg |epde) 39
£68°840°G £0°696- £0'985- [slsde} £6'8/0°5¥2 00°'t+99°'S 00°¥99'S¥H2 00°000°0FE SLOZ/EL/8D N3D ¥.00L
GG €G- 310N YAINS
Lpz- 65'8LE PL'BKS SPEIL’L BS'G/B 666 Jaln )l g 00°L59°L66 00°000°000°1 ¥LOZ/50/L0 N3O 52001
LELe 0050 PL0Z/6E/70 SJON {20 JWTHA
00°0 00°00t- LELE- 68'89- noa 0000t 00700100071 00°000°000°1 910Z/6E/1L0 N30 £v00L
BE'ZZL SLE0 10N JWIHL
11082 6€°C69')- LT kY- T4 R AT LL082°000°4 06561 08°SL67L00°L 00°C00°000° L #L0E/82/80 N3 Gc00i
66°bE 0sZ'0 Q10N 91H4
Zi'6e 28'pc- 18'6 to'ge- ZL'5Z20°000° 00709 00°090°000°L 000007000 §10¢/0¢/20 N3D ov0ai
¥5684 0se0 30N g7TH4
29'624 ST ad 98’66~ £€9745¢- 89°621°000°4 JANN L1 LPE000L 00°000°000°L 5102/91/10 NID 6001
8/°G 061°0 20N H1HA
60°L 9941 699 L8724~ 80°100°05L SL81 5280’06 00°000°052 ¥LOZ/TZ/L0 N3O £€00L
LLbbZ'S 5L Q10N G THA
29717 9€°LE27 L1 6y LEBT" 6g'50%'9- £9ZLE°Z00°L 0O'05S'EE 00'085'€L0'L 00000000 L FLOZ/ZII80 N3IH 9E001L
) ) £2°91¢ 0LZ0 210N 9044
£FL6L 25784 P8Pl £Lese £FL6L000°L 00’048 00'0£9'000'} Q0000000 L rLOZ/BLALL N3D rE0OL
StovE'd vaz i WAA 1Samypop Abiaul
geglie’e 68'v98- 60'328- 0g'9¢- gegicege SETLLLY SZ'LLE68E Q0'000° 68 S1L0Z/t0/L0 N3D L9004
] ] ) 00'LE2'0L 000t AGd asuy D sndio)
6F22r'6 1589271 1G'89¢e" L~ 000 6P’ ZZ+'60¢E 00°L64°01 00'i6L°0LE 00°000°00¢ SL0Z/L0/60 N3O 89001
o o o 00'950°8 0Z1L'2 .S INPaUUC)
sg'ial’a S9vEL - S8P6L L oo'o sgieZ'any 00'950°'8 00°'950°80% 00°000'00F SEOE/S /S0 N3D £9001
pun4 |esauan
#102/0%/90 ybnoay £10Z/05/90 ybnoay porad syt vLOZ/LO/PO JO SY an[ep yooy JuNoasiq 10 fediautag aley JUaLEny ajeq .to.E< pungy Janss]
PRZILOWEL JUNOWY  pPaziyowy 3y PAZILOUY JUNCWY PazIPoWrLn puy Buipug wniwald jewbip aseyang
pazipowuy sjunouy anjep 1ed Buiuuibag syeq Auinjepy # JusLUnS ALY

Z abegy

PLOZ ‘0t aunr - 10z ‘L Idy
3npayosg UoleZIHOWY
Y1y hisuys sndion



“Jop Woday
.. S - »LOZISTIL0 21eq uny
AT ) §Y }

m.m,
e
dv

W10 OlojHed

£
2

61°296'6Z1
£9'901'66 BELZS'E0L- 95°099'Dg- £87099'22- £9°901'918°ZZ 20°829°202 Z0°829°659'S2 1e30),
+1L0Z/0%/90 YBnosy) vLOzZ/og/a0 ubnoiyl  pouad syl ¥1L0Z/10/70 J0 5Y anjep soog Wneasiq 4o lediauiay JIBY LN 31e(] ‘Howy pung Janss)|
PAZIPOWIBUN JUNCLWY PI3ZRIOWY LUy pazipowy unowy  PIRZIPCLLEUN pUuy Burpug WNIW314 [BULBLO aseyaing

PBZRIOLIY SIUNOLWY anjep fe4 BuluuiBag aeq Ajniepy #juaunsaauy

¥LOZT ‘0€ BUNC - ¢Log ‘1 pedy
¢ abeg 9NPIYIT UCHEZIHOWY
V1 nslyy sndion






G'g’L B Woday
0L (0d 38 Od
dv

¥ 1¥J olojuod

L2 Gt~ PLOZICZIL0 BIBG UNY

057098°5¥£°21 05°09€°0LE 00°000°5£2°ZE 25°2er'692'CE 00'000'SEZ'ZL SIVLOL ANYYD

£1'650'680°8 C4'6S0'P6 00°000°566'L rTri'ezo's 00'000°S66'2 pung [eiausg) 1og [ejo]
00052100 00052 00°000°000°L LV EYE000') 00°000'000°L 9ON g1H4 Aumepn PZHLBEELE NI 6500L  SLOZ/9LAD
00°000°01 Q0°000°01 000 000 000 74 Auno) apeg-iwery 1s2ia| SANEEEES N3D 9900F  SLOZ/LO/LD
02'CEre 0Z'cer'? 000 000 000 YA 1semulion Afisaug js248U| OMXI0LZ6Z N3S 1900L  SLOZ/LOND
00°00%'% quoot'y 000 0070 0070 HO 08 Auno) seweoel) 18233U| SEHBELBLL N3O ThOOL  ¥LOZISLITE
00°061'9 00059 000 00°0 hjoXo! "N Aluno? uaplue)) 18948 GANNIEZEL N3O 1900t ¥LOZ/LOMTH
G4'9Z0'F §2°920' c0'0 [olo)s] 000 SBM DT PUERS puesd 183403 GNISLPORE N3O 9b00L  FLOZ/LOMRZE
00'G9B'Z00'L 00'S8R'E 00°000°CO0'E 00°000°000'} 00°000°000°s WA £LnoD) aaynemIy Aurgep 19Z5¥Z209 N3D LE00F  PLOZ/LO/T)
257048 25048 000 000 Q00 1M1 § Hueq ess3 jsu8| ¥H1Y/9962 N3D 9/60L  PLOZ/QS/LL
00°05E°L00° L 00058 00'000'000'% 00°029'000'4 00'000'000°L 0N 8044 Ananiep LXZ03ecle N39 PE00L  PLOZ/BLILL
QuorZy 000k ¥ a0 000 00'0 3)EIS INONOaUUN) 1528l sNarzLoz N3S £9001  PLOZ/SLILL
00700070401 00°000'0 4 00°000°000'% 00°0£5'6L0°L 00°000°000°F AN YA AlunoD s1ma Aumep SADBERLZS NAD €E00L  $LOZ/LOAL
10°5¢Z°L L0'GET'L 000 000 00'0 jueg Mg 15351 922489550 N3D SL00L  PLOZ/LEMED
00'054'L 00°05L'% an'o 000 000 NON JWTHS jsasa| 098EDPELE NID 22001 #L0Zi8L/E0
00'G48'900°L 00'648'g 00000000 00°05SEL0'E 00°000°000°% 90N §1H4 Aunmepw BSrOLEELE N3D gc00l  PLOZIZL/60
000002 D0'000' £ a0'o 000 00’0 Y9 AJunoZy ucisnoy 1538 6548E0ZPE N3S 63001  PLOZ/LOGO
00°000'9 D0'00D'e an'o 000 00°0 2ag ssuy) sndia) 152284 13121022 N3O 88001 PLOZ/LO/BO
00°S£8°L00°L 00GLE L 00°000°000'% 06§46 10071 00°000°000°: 30N DWHY Aurgep PAMAEOPELE NID SE00L  PLOZ/AZIg0
§o'1877L SoLest 00°0 000 000 54SSE #2104 yueg LD 183l LOMYPRZLL NID 8.00L  PLOZ/PEIS0
000521 oSz 000 0070 000 330N g1H4 sadow| PdALBECLE N3© opO0L  YLOZ0ZI80
pund jelaussy
[ejo) }saJdajug fediound 1509 fetbug anjea leg anssy adAy i Ajnoeg pung #IUaunsasu; 2B "SUEIL
uondIBSURIY pagasfoig

z abied

§10¢ "1€ Aenuer - 10z ‘L AInr pousy ay} Jo-
Hodoy moyysen payoafold

w1 3suug sndiog






5'g2 Uap vode g
0210l 49d) 0L

¥.LHD olojiod

82 91 - ¥LOESEILD Sleq uny

SL8P005L §.Z2Z- oo'e 00°0 05'1L2Z2°062 000 ¥102/22/L0 1810 00°000°0S2 BNJERLELE
§0°L0005L 89t 00°0 000 8L°500°052 $295€ £LOZ/TZILO0 N3D 91H4 LE001
00'EE6'666 0051y 00°0 000 00°995'666 000 $L0Z/50/20 0zZZ'0 00°000°000'4 £5D9LsEIL
65'5/6'666 yL'BPS 000 00'0 SP'9ZrE66 000 £102/41/90 NID YN BZ00L
000 09°12E vri- 00°000°0%2 fsls0] 09°LZEPYL 00°008' v ¥102/10/90 0000 00°0 LF9809010
0070 SO CLF phL- 00°000'0%.L Q0’0 SSELYPYL CCEEE'F £L0Z/KIS0 N3O YSLSY 0e00L
00°0 00°0%6'666- 00°000'000°L 00'0 00°0¥6'665 00°000°Z FLOZALO/S0 000°0 ao'n cYLgBLERL
000 00°000'000° 4~ 00°000°000°4 000 00°000°000°L £E'2EE £10Z/10/L0 N39 NNLAY Ze0ol
00'0 00°021°LO0 L~ 00°000°000°4 000 000ZLLO0L 00°000°S1 PLOZ/SL/PO 0000 000 EXWEZ2FLE
000 £2°260°100°L" 00°060'000°L 00'¢ £2°/90°100°) 29'993°L £LOZ/SLEC NAD LNN LZoot
GE'BEL 666 fER A 000 vIPZL LE'SLOBEE Y roveL I aioa S6'BELBBE'Y 09852642t
S6'6EL'666' Y PoVCL 000 v pZL LE'GLO'EE6 Y rOvZE ZL0Z/LO/LD N3 SIS 50004
£8'815°69¢°C 6€°/60'902- Z2e05'rlo'E) £2°90¢'808°C1 TTSLYGLPE §9°L00°€ I 00z'0 £8'8L5BOT'E 2891£99726
£8'815°69Z°C 6¢°L60°80Z- TLEOSPLOEL £€°90¥' 8081 TTOLEGLPE 89°L00°E ZL0Z/L0ALD N3D A2 Z00ok
pund [eiauas pundg
LE'SPELBSTT 1gLEL8 000 29°816'9 9L°ELLERSET Z6'PYE'8
¥5°08€ ¥6522 25°186F 000 89°816'8 Z0'6TY BYS 2T ZEZIE'EL 0Z PUOg UORIAIJSUDY pund 104 S|eJO) qng
89422117 £E Y- 000 000 66'898°L1T 000 S102/C0/80 ErE°0 00°000°0L2 CBENDS00Z0
SESTE LT SELLY 0070 00°0 04°2¥2212 01209 rL0Z/0L/ED NOD HAATIY £+001
00 L6661 09581 o000 00°0 0t L2566 000 5102/51/L0 86270 00°000'00Z SHOBLZZLR
127402002 886~ 000 00°0 66°252°00C SV65L pLOZ/ELIZ0 NOO LWNADL 8&00L
vL'E2T VOl Lre foloXy 00°0 £9'662'FOL 000 §102/60/L0 8620 00°000 79t ENEVEPLSE
SeEIE FIL FAR Sl D00 000 E0'ERL'5OL 5§7LVE vLOZ/ELIED NOD ilaplels] 09001
0v'¥60°00% 0Z'zZ0t Q0’0 000 0Z'Z56'661 Qoo S10Z/90/L0 §¥€°Q 00°000°002 Iy L9PST
£8°20.4°002 80°v/L- 000 00°0 LB LE800T SUBPE ¥LOZ/0L/E0 NOD ©gos1a 0500
anje 1aJef anfea ul abuey)  suondulapay SLORIPPY aneA 1o pPanianay 1sausy| ale( B WLA anep Jed aisns
Bupuz jsa8eyoing Buuuibag
an[ea yoog anjea, yoog |ENI2OY SaUa)U} aleQ Yyoind  pun4 Jansg| # AU
Buipuz Suiuwbag
P02 0 Bunf - $10Z ‘L flady
Z abey Hoday ea ur abueyn asueydwon sexa)

w1 351y ) sndiod



$'e' ump woday
0408 dudi L

V14D ofjojHod

B¢ Gl - PLOSEIL0 Sleg uny

00°2€¢'90F 00°992°1- 00’0 000 00°00Z'20% ¥r9e0’L 5L0Z/SHS0 0Ze0 00°000°00Y SNBrgLL02
SE°192'90F SOPBL L 000 00'Q Q0°850°80F 000242 PLOZ/LE/RD NID LSNNOD £9001
£9°L62'P¥C £8°L6Z FPT 000 00°000°6¥2 Qoo 00°0 5102/80/50 asz'o 00°000°'6%Z 0Z8Y0L698
00°000°G+2 00°000°642 000 00°000'SHZ o000 #8588 ¥102/60/50 N3 anosns 02001
00°528°100'L 00'6FE 000 000 00°94Z°100°L 00'0 S10T/8LED 05¢Q 00°000°000°t 0D9EDVELE
Q0'000'000° Qoo 00°0 00°0 00°000°000' % 00’58 £L0Z/BL/ED N3 JWTHL zzoat
80°2LZ#00'% 000 000 ZO'L0O'H 20°LLZ°EOD'L Z0'L00'E $L02/20/E0 00¥'0 60°2/2'¥00°L ¥529L92T L1
B0'ZLZ P00 Z0°L00°L 000 Z0°L00'L LOTLIEEODL Z0°L00'L 7LOZ/L0/E0 NID 8An3 #9001
00°L69°000° ¢ 00°051- 00°0 00'LPS°000°L 000 $10Z/02/20 9vz'0 00°000°000°} PAALREELE
Z1'520°000° L 186 00°0 000 66°PE0'000'L 00°529 £10Z/EL/80 N3D g1Hd or0olL
00°6LL°000"t 00°LGL- 00°0 000 00°0£8°000'} 000 510Z/8L/10 922’0 00°000°000°L PZHLRLELE
29'6Z1°000't 98°65- 00°0 P$'68L°000°L 00°629 £10Z/21/80 N3D dHH 6001
00°0EL 100" L 00°069- 000 000 00°0Z2°'100°L 00°688°Z ¥LOZ/10/Z1 14570 00°000'000°L 187592209
00°000°000"t 000 00°0 000 00°000°000°t 05°Zh¥L €102/42/90 N39D AT LE00L
00°£85°000°L 00°00F- 00'0 00°£86°000°} 00°05€" L vLQZI6L/LL 6120 00°'000°000°L 1XZ03ec1e
£4'161°0007L ve Tl 00°0 00 12'GLE'000'E 007649 £102/94/40 N3ID 8244 #2001
00°025 ¥00" ¢ 00025y~ 000 oo’ 00°0F0°600°} 00°000°0L ¥10Z/10/0% 00%'Q 00'000'00Q°L GADBERLTS
L£'686°E00'L TLGRE'E 000 000 EPLL6°L00'L 00°000°S £10Z/041L0 NID oihvEN £EQ0L
00°LES°Z00'E 00°612'- 00'0 00'0 00°954°600°L 000 7LOZ/ZLIB0 0020 00°000'000° L SSIoLEELE
Z9ZIE'Z00'L G LE6'Z- 00°0 Li'PPZ'S00' 0S8R £102/91/20 N3D g1H4 geQ0L
STESE LPE 00°0 000 GZ'CSE LPT 000 #1L0Z/01/60 05270 SZ'CSE°LVE g9est
GZ'ESE LFE 0070 00’0 $2CSELpE ¥9'ESt £1L0Z/0L/60 N3O aND L¥Q0L
00’87 000" L 00°SE 00'0 000 00°SkP'000°L 000 ¥10Z/82/80 19270 00°000°000" L FAMAEDVTLE
LLDBZ'D00E Praris s 000 00°0 9£'222°000°L 057256 £10Z/81/20 N3D JWTHA SE00L
00°000°G%2 00°0 000 000 00°000°S%E 000 ¥102/92/L0 0520 00°000°G b2 VBELLG
00°0D0'S¥T 000 00°0 00°000°S9Z BLELT £102/92/0 NI aosed 9€001
aN[BA 13EB R anjea ulsbueyn  suopdwapay SUCIIppY an[eA ey paniaday JsaiRu| ale(] e WA aneA ied disny)
Bulpuy jsaseysing Buwuibag
anjep, yoog anieA yoog 1eNI20Yy JS2iU| areq yaind pun4 13NSS| # AU)
Buipug BumuiBag

vL0Z ‘D€ 3uUNr - ¥Loz 1 |kdy
¢ abeg Hoday [ep ui abueys aosueydwon sexa)

¥.id nsuy) sndion



<¢'g'4 Jap poday
02 (5L 4ug) Dk

V14D olojHod

8T 9t - PLOTISENLD SleC uny

92°8ZY 5H2 92'8ZV'SKT 000 0L P00 A b2 000 000 S102/42/60 1) 40 00°000'SPZ 422489550
29°182'9V2 19°164°9V2 00'0 0L P00 LYE 000 94'66¢ 10Z/60/50 N3 HAMNE 52004
06229'69¢ 05°429°G8E ao'a 06 LGZ749% a0 00'0 G1L0Z/L0/6D 00E0 00°DO0'DSE 65J8E0Z¥P
29'€90°58¢ 89'€90°99E oo'a 0S'182°49¢C 00’0 ETELET #LOZ/0E/PD N3D QOSNOX 8900t
00°C4G 608 QU'EL5°60¢ 000 00°EBL'OLE 00°0 000 S102/10/60 8620 00°000°00€ 1y3LZL0ZE
6V Z2¥ 608 8¥ 2T 60E falsq} 00°LBL0LE 000 D0'SZS’H 102108170 N3D SNAH0D 89001
LGB FIE gL'S6L FPE 000 00°000°5%Z 00°0 000 SLOZ/LE/B0 00£0 00°000'§+Z PHIH.9962
00°000°5¥2 00°000°5¥2 000 C0'000'S¥E 00'0 vrpg vLOZ/0E/G0 N3D HEYSS3 9.001
29°069'8¥Z 89°069'BFZ 00'0 SKLEB LY 000 000 $10Z2/¥2/80 66ED 00°000°5k2 LOMYPIZLL
(YA WA 6C'ZV6 LYT 000 SPL66™LPT 000 €89 ¥1L0Z/¥2/90 N3O A1) 2,001
¥9'OLE 7R FOILE PP 00'0 Q0'¥98'SHE 00°0 000 510Z/£1/80 6680 CO'000°are §USDI6519E
£6'8£0'5%¢ £6'8.0°6¥2 00'0 00°pa8'SKE 00°0 627011 $LOZ/S1/S0 N3O dvd3o pLOOL
LL2LEvZZ Lraeyez 000 ¥S'6. 4 V22 000 000 510Z/03/80 08z'a 00'000'€22 8LNOSPSEL
0Z'vel vee 02'%2L°¥2E 00’0 PG BLLYET 000 LE°48 #402/81/90 N3O AMVS £L001
00°0£¥'6LS 00'0EP'615 00’0 00°0+0'ELS o' a0'o SLOZ/L0/L0 0og'a 00'000°00% SEMJEEEsS
00° 6k BLS 00'6FF'BLS 000 00°010'e25 00'0 PEPPE'Y ¥10Z/20/#0 N3D i 99001
S6'620'88% $6'695~ 00’0 00’0 06'G65'98E 000 S1QE/10/40 00%'0 00'000's8% OAAX 04262
9£Z1E'89¢ 60'928- 000 00°0 St 0FL'69E 08'9LZ'L PLOZ/LZIE0 N3D ADHIANT 19001
00°0FL'500°L 00°0LL - 00°0 000 000S2'800°L 00°00%'¥ 5102/51/80 0oFo 00'000'C00 b SAHBELELL
96'£95'#00'} 90°F6L L 0G0 00°0 Z0°9G.0°500°L 000022 £L0Z/80/01 N3 OHOVTO cront
0L'FS2°0Z¥ 0L'PS2'02F 00°0 002122k 000 ZVBS0°L SLOZ/E0/50 0sZ°0 00°000° 0Ly SINNLBZEL
9°LLeoek L8'LLE0TY 00°0 oo'gieeey 000 21°¥80°2 rt0Z/0E/F0 N3I9 QJ0WYD £900L
05795865V 05°185- 00’0 00’0 00’08y 09% S9'2i8°T SLOZT/LO/SD 05E0 00°000°65Y SW3IGLP98E
69'L08°09% §5609'L- 00°0 00’0 (S A T4 98'¢10'g ¥10Z/90/20 N3D ANvYD K004
G5292 phe §6°29Z'PhZ 00°0 00°000'S¥2 000 00°0 S10Z/51/50 0sZ'0 00°000'SFZ SrgLescal
00°000°5rE 00°000°S¥E 00’0 00°000°5k2 00’0 1882 ¥402/51/50 N3O »aLes €001
an|ea, 1xep aniea W afiueyy  suondwapay SUIPPY aneA BN PENESENRCEIST aleq] e WA ANBA iBd disng
Buipug /5958U2inH Buuuibag
aneA, ¥oog aneA yoog [ENI29Y 1seiaiu) e Ydindg pun4 1ANSS] e
Buipug Buuuibag

¥LOZ ‘0E 3Unr - ¥iOZ 'L udy
v abed uoday |ea ui aBueys asueydwon sexal

V14 isuyp sndiog



572 UBA Lodoy
WA TRE LI ReT

¥1d2 oljoiiod

82 91 - vI0Z/STIL0 ;eq uny

7L2LR'685 L A¥L28'9%9" Z2LE05'pSL 9L 52'0%L°0FL'9L BRI T4 £5'LEVBS
05'696'689°2F 20°'%02°6 59" 280G P59l 9z'094'0kL'9L 25°841°GEE Sk 6L'6¥9'95 'S|RJ0) puein poday
£4'996'260'62 30°€56 P59~ CLE05'PSL'1 85 LFZEEL'9L SB'BLG'TGLST £5'981°09
96'809°660'52 ¥$'5€L°059- CLEQS PSL9L BS LV EEL'OL 05°bPLGhLGE 18°9E5°GY pun4 jeiauan pund o4 S|eI0L qng
000 00°%0£°000 4~ 00°000°000°L 00°0 00°+0£°000°L 00°08Z'L 91.0Z/62/10 000°0 000 LOLFOrELE
00°0 LL°1£0'000 4" 00'000°000° L 000 LL'LE0°000°L 69°98¢ ¥10Z/6Z/1L0 N3D J0WTHA £¥Q0L
angEA BN anea ulabueyn  suokdwapay SUOIIPDY anjeA 1axen DaAIRIBY 1S24a1U| ayed 1B WA aneA led disny
buipu3g JSOSEUIN BuuiBag
anjea yoog 3NeA 4008 BNy 15248)0) B[] U2Ind pun4 18nss| #AU|
Buipug Buwuibag

PLOZ ‘0¢ aunr - ¥1L0Z ‘L Wdy
G abey voday [ea ul abueyg soueydwion sexa)

1y nsuy) sndion































































































































































	20140822153005
	20140822153122

